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Fwd: Travel Order of Ms. Dona C. Tabernilla for Subic Bay and Metro Manila
1 message

Records Section_DENR MIMAROPA <recordsectionmimaroparegion@gmail.com> Wed, Nov 8, 2023 at 10:06 AM
To: ORED_DENR MIMAROPA <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: R4B Human Resource Development Section <hrds.rdb@denr.gov.ph>
Date: Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 8:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: Travel Order of Ms. Dona C. Tabernilla for Subic Bay and Metro Manila
To: <recordsectionmimaroparegion@gmail.com>

Cc: R4B CENRO Taytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph>

Forwarding this email to the records section.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: R4B CENRO Taytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph>

Date: Mon, Nov 6, 2023 at 4:50 PM

Subject: Travel Order of Ms. Dona C. Tabernilla for Subic Bay and Metro Manila

To: R4B Human Resource Development Section <hrds.rdb@denr.gov.ph>, HRDS MIMAROPA
<hrdsdenrmimaropa@gmail.com>

Cc: Donna Cocjen <donna.cocjen@gmail.com>

Sir/Madam:
Good day, please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you.
CENRO Taytay
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